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Ne ws d ay The Long Island Newspaper

Garden City, New York

Martin Schram, Bureau Chief Washington Bureau
1750 Pennsylvania Ave., NW — Suite 304
Washington, D. C. 20006
Telephone: (202) 223-8410

March 4, 1975

Mr. Ronald Nessen
Press Secretary to

the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Ron:
Thought you'd like to see this.

It's the standard moan of the print media that the copy desk
exorcists pencil the most crucial prose for the sake of space. But
unfortunately, that happened to a couple of grafs im this -- and
they were the ones in which I went on to list the accomplishments
made in the name of White House openness.

All that means is that: (1) apologies for the omission of these
pluses; and (2) I'll have to do a piece on openness at the White
House real soon.

Hope you're in good spirits.

Marty $chram















ScRrIPPS~-HO WSPAPERS

WASHINGTON BUREAU

1200 WYATT BUILDING
777 FOURTEENTH ST.. N. W,
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005

Wednesdsy, March 26
Ron,
Enclosed are & few sample tear shests
of the column I did about you.
Thanks for your help, and best regards,

(L

ted knap






































